NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Dear Humberside Police and Crime Commissioner,

Can you please disclose what policy you are going to implement where perpetrator's of rape and
domestic violence have not been investigated properly through the criminal justice system and the
victims re victimised due to failings outlined in these reports by HMIC
http://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmic/wp-content/uploads/crime-data-integrity-
humberside-2014.pdf and https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmic/wp-
content/uploads/2014/03/humberside-approach-to-tackling-domestic-abuse.pdf

1. Please outline practical strategies and time scales for these strategies are being put in place to
reinvestigate victims claims in a fair and non discriminatory manner ?

Thank you for your kind attention

Yours faithfully,

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
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